# Dweet



# **Marine Griveau**

Freelance Interior Architect and Project Manager

Barcelona, Spain

View profile on Dweet

# Languages

English (Fluent)

Spanish (Work Proficiency)

French (Fluent)

# **About**

Architecture is an all-encompassing experience that enables people to feel and breathe emotions collectively. As an interior architect, I strive to use architecture as a tool to create striking spaces that will make your brand stand out and have an impact on your industry.

#### **BRANDS WORKED WITH**

Agence D'Hôtes Et Hôtesses Trinity - Paris 16 A.P.O. Aurora Park

Cantercel Fiverr Fortia 3 Gina Barcelona Architects Sézane

# Experience

#### Interior Architect

| Jan 2022 - Now

Designing compelling office and retail spaces for large companies Managing and budgeting furniture (FF&E) selection and sourcing Using Autocad, 3ds Max, Vray and Photoshop to create striking plans and renderings

#### Interior Architect

A.P.O. | Jun 2021 - Dec 2021

Designed eye-catching and functional residential and retail spaces Sourced and selected FF&E for all projects Dealt with all stages of architectural design



### Architecture business management

Gina Barcelona Architects | Jan 2021 - Jun 2021

Managed international architecture tendering with a emphasis on the French market

Helped with the post production of wide scale architectural competition (such as hospitals and schools)

Maintained and expanded local partner relationships, and organising joint applications



#### Freelance interior architect

Fiverr | Jun 2020 - Jan 2021

Created custom plans, sections and elevations using autocad and sketchup

Designed and rendered realistic interiors and exteriors for properties ranging from small apartments to large villas

Curated high end furnishing proposals with each client's local shops and artisans

## Interior Design internship

Fortia 3 | Jun 2019 - Aug 2019

Created contemporary and modular designs for a multipurpose community space.

Designed a coworking space that transforms into an airbnb, long with a full time live-in area made of a large professional kitchen, living and dining room, and master bedroom with ensuite.

Used architectural software autocad for floorplans, sections and elevations; and sketchup and 3D Studio Max (+Vray) for 3D modelling and rendering

Participated in contractor and engineer meetings Selected local and beautifully crafted furniture and decor



## Sustainable Architecture Workshop

Cantercel | Apr 2019 - Apr 2019

Introduction to several methods using natural materials in architecture and design

Participated in several hands on workshops to create mud bricks, coating and rammed earth, and integrated natural fibers to compare and contrast the results.

## Hostess for luxury events

Agence D'Hôtes Et Hôtesses Trinity - Paris 16 | Jun 2018 - Mar 2019

Hostess at medical and cosmetic conventions, car shows, and private events. High end events with luxury clientele.

Organised and managed business meetings

#### Farm Hand

Aurora Park | Sep 2016 - Dec 2016

Tended to all types of farm duties ranging from painting to putting up

Drove cattle and sheep on horseback and quads Helped with shearing and wool preparation Was responsible for the stables and racehorse jobs

#### Retail Assistant

Sézane | Dec 2015 - Jan 2016

Helped with updating stock during most intense period of the year Reached daily sales goals in the leather goods department Maintained the prestigious showroom during high traffic

# **Education & Training**

## 2020 - 2021 Universitat Internacional de Catalunya

Master's degree, Architecture and Design Business Management

### 2017 - 2020 **École de Condé**

Bachelor's degree, Interior Architecture

## 2013 - 2014 Lycee International de St. Germain-en-Laye

Baccalauréat International, Littéraire